

ADRIANNA EVE

Choreographer

(980) 229-6755 625 Chestnut Lane, Matthews, NC 28104 EVE.ADRIANNA@GMAIL.COM www.adriannaeve.com

BIO

Adrianna Eve is a NC choreographer with experience in various dance styles and a passion for teaching. Since 2021, she has been choreographing musicals for local community theaters and high schools. Adrianna is also the artistic director of the Adrianna Eve Company where she presents original dance showcases. Their educational background includes a Master's in Indigenous Peoples Law and a Master's in Philosophy and Applied Ethics. Adrianna combines her academic insights with her passion for dance to foster creativity and growth in her students.

THEATRE SHOWS

- "Oklahoma! Jr."** – Matthews Playhouse of the Performing Arts (2022)
- "Matilda Jr."** – Matthews Playhouse of the Performing Arts (2023)
- "Kiss Me Kate!"** – Butler High School (2023)
- "Matilda"** – Levine Jewish Community Center (2023)
- "Finding Nemo Jr."** – Matthews Playhouse of the Performing Arts (2023)
- "Young Frankenstein"** – Butler High School (2024)
- "Shrek Jr."** – Matthews Playhouse of the Performing Arts (2024)
- "Finding Nemo Jr."** – Levine Jewish Community Center (2024)
- "Anastasia"** – Ardrey Kell High School (2024)
- "Zombie Prom"** – Levine Jewish Community Center (2024)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Matthews Playhouse; Matthews, NC – Choreographer/Dance Teacher

SEPTEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

Levine Jewish Community Center; Charlotte, NC – Choreographer/Dance Teacher

SEPTEMBER 2023 – JUNE 2024

Adrianna Eve Company; Matthews, NC – Owner/Choreographer/Dance Teacher

JULY 2020 – JULY 2024

EDUCATION

M.A. in Indigenous Peoples Law – University of Oklahoma (MAY 2023)

M.A. in Philosophy and Applied Ethics – University of North Carolina at Charlotte (MAY 2020)

REFERENCES

Sarah Baumgardner – Executive Director, Matthews Playhouse

419-420-5879 // sbaumgardner@matthewsplayhouse.com

Sidney Horton – Performing Arts Director, Afro-American Cultural Center/Education Community Organizer, Children's Theatre of Charlotte

704-965-8957 // sidneyhorton111@gmail.com

Krystopher Paschen – Former Director of Performing Arts, Butler High School

704-685-6093 // mrpaschen@gmail.com